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Re: Innovative Experience Date Planning

Robert Bauer

Wed 5/27/2015 8:34 PM

To:Shannon Doak <sdoak@aisgz.org>; Gary MacPhie <gmacphie@aisgz.org>;

:Hi Shannon.

Monday or Tuesday of next week are likely good days for me as I'll be at Ersha.
Perhaps we should plan on Monday. morning the 1st at 9:00?

Or the following Monday the 8th.

Sincerely,

Bob

Robert Bauer
Director of Technology

American International School of Guangzhou
T: +8620 3759-3393| Ext: 1315

M: +86 18666094476

Website | Map | Contact us

AllIS[G

From: Shannon Doak

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Robert Bauer; Gary MacPhie

Subject: Innovative Experience Date Planning

Hi Gary and Bob,

| have the go ahead from my school for the Innovative Experience. | would first like to thank
you both for your continued support. | know | will learn many things from this experience. |
am lucky to have a great Tech Director to shadow and a supportive principal to give me
time to take part in this endeavor. | have attached the proposal | submitted to the
university which lays out what | will do during the experience. | would like to sit down with
both of you sometime to hash out dates so | can plan how to best move forward. When
would be a good time to meet?
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Let me know.

Thanks

Shannon
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